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2003 BILL

(e

AN Act ...; relating to: designating and marking a portion of USH 8 as the

Donald J. Schneider Highway.\/

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the Department of Trangportation to designate and mark the
portion of USH 8 between USH 53 and theYcity of Turtle Lake as the “Donald J.
Schneider Highway” in recognition of former Wisconsin Senate Chief Clerk Donald
J. Schneider for his many years of service to the Wisconsin senate¥and the people of
Wisconsin.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 84.1031 of the statutes is created to read:
84.1031 Donald J. Schneider Highway. The department shall designate
v
and mark the route of USH 8 between USH 53 and the city of Turtle Lake in‘fﬂarron

County as the “Donald J. Schneider Highway” in recognition of former Wisconsin
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P
BILL SECTION 1

Senate Chief Clerk Donald J. Schneider for his many years of service to the

Wisconsin senate and the people of Wisconsin.

(END)



o NoPthrop, Lori

From: Templeton, Carrie

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 11:40 AM

To: LLRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3956/1 Topic: Name State Highway 8 between Hwy 53 and Turtle Lake

the Donald J. Schneider Highway

It has been requested by <Templeton, Carrie> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-3956/1 Topic: Name State Highway 8 between Hwy 53 and Turtle Lake the Donald J.
Schneider Highway



